
 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, June 27, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

                                                      8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 
                                                                            
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.  
 
Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting June 27, 2024  
 
Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 
 

D. Stever 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced 
 

D. Stever 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  D. Stever 

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item 
not included in this agenda. 
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will 
result in the forfeiture of your time.  
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. 
 

 

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The 
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda 
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the 
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the 
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a 
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action. 

D. Stever 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 1 of 17

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


   
 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

        5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses May 20, 2024 
                  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Jun 4, 2024                  
                   
        5.2     Minutes: May 15, 2024 – Special Meeting 
                  Minutes: May 23, 2024 – Monthly Board Meeting 
                  Minutes: Jun 20, 2024 – Budget Workshop 
 
                     
      6.  Issue Items 

      
     6.1    Auditor Proposal 
 
     6.2    Auditor Scope Agreement 
 
     6.3    OES Resolution 2024-01 
 
     6.4    Resolution 2024-02 Appropriation limits 2024-2025 
 
     6.5    Resolution 2024-03 Elections Declaration 
 
     6.6    Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025 

 
 

      7.  Committee Reports 
      7.1  Finance Committee 
      7.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      7.3  Communication 
      7.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      7.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
      7.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      7.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 
 
     
 

 

  

  D. Stever 

 

 

    

 

       

 

   

  D. Stever 

  D. Stever   
 
  D. Stever 
   
  D. Stever 
 
  D. Stever 
 
   D. Blain 
 
 
 
`  
  D. Blain 
  D. Stever 
  L. Uggla 
  K. Bronsord 
  D. Hunt 
  M. Blain 
  L. Uggla 

  8. Director’s Comments. 
 

 

  9. Adjourn.  
                       Next Meeting: Thursday July 25, 2024   

 

   
Dedicated to Our Community 

 

 
MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 2 of 17



 9
:3

0 
AM

 0
6/

05
/2

4
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 J
ul

y 
20

23
 th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 2

02
4

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
M

em
o

Ju
l '

23
 - 

Ju
n 

24

10
23

1
11

45
15

94
5

70
.0

0
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
11

45
15

94
5 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

19
65

11
22

4
80

.0
0

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

22
4 

M
ed

ic
al

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng

19
65

11
17

8
94

0.
00

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

17
8 

Ph
ys

ic
al

s 
r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

73
68

41
22

5.
23

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

73
68

41
 3

  F
ire

 J
ob

 s
hi

rts
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

73
87

91
16

7.
20

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

73
87

91
 U

ni
fo

rm
s 

sh
irt

s 
r&

r g
ra

nt

11
07

1
35

29
28

81
10

1.
00

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
40

87
 · 

Pe
st

 c
on

tro
l

C
la

rk
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l  
35

29
28

81
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l

14
36

3
20

24
31

8
76

05
.9

9
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
60

60
40

 · 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
  

20
24

31
8 

Po
rta

bl
e 

R
ad

io
s 

50
/5

0 
gr

an
t

46
60

56
31

20
24

15
5.

00
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

43
13

 · 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Ed
w

ar
ds

, S
te

ve
ns

 A
tto

rn
ey

s 
at

 L
aw

  
56

31
20

24
 L

eg
al

 R
ev

ie
w

76
2

41
72

49
08

2
15

88
.4

6
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

43
00

 · 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 S
er

v
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
  

41
72

49
08

2 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Eq
ui

pm
. r

ep
ai

r

91
40

13
46

1
71

2.
18

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
41

40
 · 

M
ai

nt
. E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Fa

ils
af

e 
Te

st
in

g 
LL

C
  

13
46

1 
An

nu
al

 L
ad

de
r T

es
tin

g

12
01

9
73

64
51

29
6.

29
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

H
ei

de
 G

lo
ck

ne
r  

73
64

51
 U

ni
fo

rm
 P

an
ts

 A
AR

PA
 g

ra
nt

49
41

97
82

34
16

93
.1

1
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
97

82
34

 B
ul

k 
fu

el

49
41

32
66

3
12

82
.5

4
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
32

66
3 

Bu
lk

 F
ue

l

49
41

70
65

3
19

92
.6

2
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
70

65
3 

Bu
lk

 F
ue

l

78
59

24
22

3
25

2.
88

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
24

22
3 

H
un

t P
ro

pa
ne

10
45

7
60

68
04

30
75

0.
00

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

30
30

40
 · 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

Ja
ck

 R
os

ev
ea

r  
60

68
04

30
 M

ed
ic

al
 In

su
r R

ei
m

b 
JR

10
45

7
60

68
05

30
75

0.
00

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

30
30

40
 · 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

Ja
ck

 R
os

ev
ea

r  
60

68
05

30
 M

ed
ic

al
 In

su
r R

ei
m

b 
JR

10
06

20
24

02
15

23
5.

57
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

40
43

 · 
C

en
tra

l D
is

pa
tc

h-
C

on
tra

ct
JP

A 
 

20
24

02
15

 D
is

pa
tc

h 
Fe

es
 Q

1 
23

-2
4

10
06

20
24

05
21

47
4.

39
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
40

40
43

 · 
C

en
tra

l D
is

pa
tc

h-
C

on
tra

ct
JP

A 
 

20
24

05
21

 D
is

pa
tc

h 
fe

e 
Q

3 
23

-2
4

40
1

26
73

20
24

58
1.

34
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
60

60
40

 · 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

Si
lv

er
ad

o 
Av

io
ni

cs
26

73
20

24
 P

or
ta

bl
e 

ra
di

os
 5

0-
50

 g
ra

nt

40
1

26
72

20
24

45
71

.5
9

M
FP

D
05

20
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

60
60

40
 · 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
Si

lv
er

ad
o 

Av
io

ni
cs

 
26

72
20

24
 P

or
ta

bl
e 

R
ad

io
s 

50
-5

0 
gr

an
t

40
1

26
76

20
24

38
1.

64
M

FP
D

05
20

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
60

60
40

 · 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

Si
lv

er
ad

o 
Av

io
ni

cs
 

26
76

20
24

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
R

ad
io

s5
0-

50
 g

ra
nt

Ju
l '

23
 - 

Ju
n 

24
24

90
7.

03

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 3 of 17



 9
:3

6 
AM

 0
6/

10
/2

4
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 J
un

e 
4 

- 8
, 2

02
4

Na
m

e
Nu

m
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
Da

te
Sp

lit
Na

m
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
em

o

Ju
n 

4 
- 8

, 2
4

61
21

79
49

45
7.

17
M

FP
D

06
04

20
24

06
/0

4/
20

24
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

AT
&T

 9
39

10
83

65
7 

Ad
dr

es
s 

3 
21

79
49

45
 C

al
ne

t S
ta

tio
n 

ph
on

e

12
56

2
25

32
37

2
23

4.
16

M
FP

D
06

04
20

24
06

/0
4/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Au

st
in

 E
by

  
25

32
37

2 
R

ei
m

b.
 A

ca
de

m
y 

r&
r g

ra
nt

12
56

2
15

49
82

8
1,

72
7.

00
M

FP
D

06
04

20
24

06
/0

4/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
Au

st
in

 E
by

  
15

49
82

8 
R

ei
m

b 
Ac

ad
em

y 
r&

r g
ra

nt

44
61

12
20

44
31

3.
40

M
FP

D
06

04
20

24
06

/0
4/

20
24

40
41

60
 · 

Ve
h.

 M
ai

nt
. S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
Ed

w
ar

d 
D

w
ye

r  
12

20
44

 R
ei

m
b 

To
w

in
g 

w
hi

te
 E

xp
ed

iti
on

44
61

15
67

73
14

1.
55

M
FP

D
06

04
20

24
06

/0
4/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
Ed

w
ar

d 
D

w
ye

r  
15

67
73

 R
ei

m
b 

E2
75

 P
ar

t

49
41

11
39

58
1,

79
0.

20
M

FP
D

06
04

20
24

06
/0

4/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
11

39
58

 B
ul

k 
fu

el

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 4 of 17



 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting 
Wednesday May 15, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Mosquito FPD Station 75 
8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557 

                                                                            
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7 PM 
 
Topic: Fire Chief Retirement- Discussion of Transition and Options 
Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us. 
 

 

 
D. Stever 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present Directors; Don Stever, David Blain, Dan Hunt, 
Kirk Bronsord and Linnea Uggla.  

D. Stever 

3. Adoption of the Agenda. Motion to Adopt Agenda by Director Bronsord, second by 
    Director Uggla. Ayes: Directors Bronsord, Uggla, Hunt, Blain and Stever. Noes: None 
    Absent: None 

D. Stever 

4. Issue Item. 
Discussion and Direction:  Options to Fill Open Fire Chief’s position effective July 1, 2024. 
 
• Direction was given for a Research committee; consisting of Don Stever and David Blain 

to define what The District needs, and present this to the Board. 
• Meet and work with EDRFA as to the possibilities for assistance with MFPD 

management. 
• Request was made to Chief Rosevear and Dwyer to present a Draft Transition Plan 
      for the next Board Meeting. 

 

 D. Stever 

 5. Adjourn. 8:30 PM 
 

       Next Regular Board Meeting- Thursday May 23, 2024  7:00pm 

 

 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 5 of 17

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, May 23, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

                                                      8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 
                                                                            
 
 

MINUTES 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7:03 PM 
 
Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting May 23, 2024  
 
Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 
 

D. Stever 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Present Directors Don Stever, Linnea Uggla, Kirk 
    Bronsord, Dan Hunt and David Blain. We have quorum. 
 

D. Stever 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  D. Stever 

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item 
not included in this agenda. 
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will 
result in the forfeiture of your time.  
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. None 
 

 

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The 
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda 
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the 
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the 
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a 
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action. 

D. Stever 

   
 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

        5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses April 24, 2024                
                   
        5.2     Minutes: April 25, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting 

 

  

  D. Stever 

 
MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 6 of 17

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 
        5.3     Adopt Policy 1024- Workplace Violence 
 
        Motion to approve Agenda of May 23, 2024 and Consent Calendar  
        By Director Hunt, second by Director Bronsord. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla,  
        Bronsord, Hunt and Blain. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 
 
                 
     6.  Chief’s Report 
 
 

  7.  Issue Items 
      
     7.1    Review of Leadership Transition Plan Draft- Appointment of Interim Fire Chief 
              Effective 6/16/24. Motion of the MFPD Board to appoint Edward Dwyer as 

                 Interim Chief as of June 16th, 2024 by Director Stever, second by Director 
                 Bronsord. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Hunt and Blain. 
                 Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

 
 
     7.2    Approval of Budget Transfers-  

               a. Approval of updated 23-24 Final Budget. Motion to approve Updated 23/24 
                   Final Budget by Director Uggla, second by Director Hunt. Ayes: Directors  
                   Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Hunt and Blain. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

 
               b. Approval of Transfer List. Motion to approve Transfer List by Director Uggla,  
                   second by Director Stever. Ayes: Directors Stever, Uggla, Bronsord, Hunt and  
                   Blain. Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 

 
     7.3    Review of 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget. Please attend the FY 24-25 
              workshop on June 20th, 2024 at 7 Pm.  
 

 

      8.  Committee Reports 
      8.1  Finance Committee 
      8.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      8.3  Communication 
      8.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      8.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
      8.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      8.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 
 
     
 

 

    

 

    

 

 

 

 J. Rosevear   

 

      

  D. Stever 

 

   
 
 
 
 
   D. Blain 
   
 
  
   
 
 
 
 
   D. Blain 
   
 
   
 
   
  D. Blain 
  D. Stever 
  L. Uggla 
  K. Bronsord 
  D. Hunt 
  M. Blain 
  L. Uggla 
 
   

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 7 of 17



9. Director’s Comments.

10. Adjourn. 8:52 PM

 Next Meeting: Thursday June 20, 2024   Special Meeting- Budget 

Dedicated to Our Community 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 8 of 17



     

MINUTES  
  

Item  Presenter  

1. Call to Order. 6 PM 
 
Topic: MFPD Board meeting June 20, 2024 
 
Time: 6 PM Pacific Time 

 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

 
 

D. Hunt 
 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced.  Present Directors Blain and Hunt. 
No quorum. 

 

D. Hunt 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

D. Hunt 
 

4. Adoption of Agenda. D. Hunt 
 

5. Discussion Item 
 5.1 BUDGET WORKSHOP- REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF 2024-2025  
       PRELIMINARY BUDGET- REVIEW CURRENT AND FUTURE BUDGET  
       INCLUDING GRANT REVIEW 
 5.2 Resolution 2024-01 OES Authorizing Overtime and Portal to Portal 
       for Employees. 
       This item will be moved to the monthly Board meeting on June 27, 2024  
        Due to no quorum. 
 

D. Blain  
 

 

6. Directors/Public Comments 
 

D. Hunt 

  7. Adjourn- Next Meeting-  
     Regular Monthly Board Meeting Jun 27, 2024 

 

D. Hunt 
 

 

    
  

   

 Saturday June 20, 2024 6 PM 
Mosquito Fire Station 75  

Mosquito Fire Protection   District 

8801 Rock Creek Road, Placerville, Ca 95667  
 

MFPD Special Meeting- BUDGET   

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 9 of 17

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 10 of 17



Resolution No: 2024- 01 
 

 
Authorizing Overtime and Portal to Portal for Employees 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mosquito Fire Protection District is a public agency located in the County of El 
Dorado, State of California, and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the Mosquito Fire Protection District’s desire to provide fair and legal payment 
to all its employees for time worked; and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mosquito Fire Protection District has in its employ, Fire department response 
personnel include: Fire Chief, Battalion Chief, Fire Captain, Engineer, Apparatus Operator, Firefighter 
EMT, and Firefighter. 
 
 
 WHERAS, Mosquito Fire Protection District will compensate its employee’s portal to portal 
while in the course of their employment and away from their official duty station and assigned to an 
emergency incident, in support of an emergency incident, or pre-positioned for emergency response; and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mosquito Fire Protection District will compensate its employee’s overtime in 
accordance with District Policy 1048, while in the course of their employment and away from their 
official duty station and assigned to an emergency incident, in support of an emergency incident, or pre-
positioned for emergency response. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the conditions set forth in this resolution, as 
stated above, take effect upon adoption by the Mosquito Fire Protection Districts, Board of Directors.  
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of June 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                           _________________________________ 
                                                                                    Board President 
                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 11 of 17



 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
I, Sharlyn Fields, Board Secretary/Clerk of the Mosquito Fire Protection District, Board of Directors, hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly passed at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on the day of the 
20st of June 2024, by the following vote on roll call: 
 
 
Ayes: ________________ 
 
 
Noes: ________________ 
 
 
Abstain: ______________ 
 
 
Absent: _______________ 

 
 
 

                                                   ______ 
 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 12 of 17



RESOLUTION NO. __2024-02_______ 
 
   WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on  
 
the appropriation limitation for Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 on June 27 2024;  and, 
  
 
  WHEREAS, the hearing was advertised and noticed as  
 
required by law; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the Board received testimony and other evidence  
 
regarding the appropriation limitation to be established for the  
 
Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of  
 
Directors of Mosquito Fire Protection District that the                    
 
appropriation limit for the 2024-2025 fiscal year, as described in  
 
Article XIII B of the State Constitution and implemented by Chapter  
 
1205, Statutes of 1980, is the sum of $ _378,469.04__  
 
computed as follows: 
 
        $ __364,332.93_ (X) 1.0388 = $ __378,469.04__ 
  (2023-24 Approp. Limit)                (2024-25 Approp. Limit)   
   
  The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the  
 
Board of Directors of Mosquito Fire Protection District at a meeting of  
                       
said Board held on the __27th___  day of __June__, 2024 by the  
 
following vote: 
 
  AYES: 
            NOES: 
            ABSENT: 
 
ATTEST:                            ______________________________ 
                                   Chairman of Board of Directors 
_______________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________ 
 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 13 of 17



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03__  

Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Declaring an Election Be Held in its Jurisdiction 
Consolidation with Other Districts 

Requesting Election Services 

WHEREAS, it is the determination of the above-named district that an election be held 
on November 5, 2024, at which election the issue to be presented to the voters shall 
be: 

NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES 

No. of Members 
To be Elected Term 

Full 4 year terms to expire 12/01/2028 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Elections Department of El Dorado County is hereby 
requested to: 

1. Consolidate said election with any other election conducted on the same day.

2. Authorize and direct the Registrar of Voters, at District expense, to provide all
necessary services, which shall include, but not be limited to:

publications, issue nomination documents, ballots, sample ballots, 
election officers, polling places and canvass. 

3. In the event of a tie vote, the winning candidate shall be decided by lot.

__,  2024 at a regular meeting, by the PASSED AND ADOPTED on June 27,  following 
vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 
ABSENT: 

ATTEST: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
President 

Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 14 of 17



MFPD Preliminary Budget 24-25   
July 2024 - 
June 2025

Revenue

0001R Real Carry not previously in budget
0100 · Prop Tax Curr Secured 163,000.00
0110 · Prop Tax Curr Unsecured 2,800.00
0120 · Prop Tax Prior Unsecured 0.00
0130 · Unsecured Prop Tax Prior 100.00
0140- Supplemental Taxes 4,000.00
0150- Supplemental Prior 300.00
1175 · Special Tax Direct Assessments 188,000.00
0360- Penalties 3,000.00
0400 - Rev Interest 0.00
0430 · Development Fee 0.00
4400 · Rev Interest 0.00
0820 · ST Homeowner Prop Tax relief 1,220.00
0880 ST Other 0.00
1060 Grants 219,250.50

1128 Federal: USDA (Strike teams) 110,000.00
1200 Revenue Other Govt. 0.00
1321 Transfer from Reserves (Allocated) 0.00
1350 Transfer from Reserves (Unallocated) 0.00
1744 Misc Inspections or Services 0.00
1940 Misc Revenue 107,922.76
1942 Misc Reimbursement 4,805.60

Total Revenue 804,398.86

Expense  
300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit

303000 · Perm Employees/Elect Official 151,324.00

303001 · Temporary Employees 69,159.75

303002 · Overtime 54,032.00
303004 · Stipends 136,500.00
303020 · Retirement 4,193.00

303021 · O.A.S.D.I. 23,262.48

303022 · Medi Care 5,441.20

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 15 of 17



303030 · Vacation, Sick, Holiday 9,111.00
303040 · Health Insurance 18,000.00

303041 · Unemployment Insurance Employer (SUI) 8,234.00

303060 · Workers' Compensation Employer 62,747.00
Total 300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 542,004.43

400000 · Services and Supplies

404021 · Fire Turnouts 22,875.00
404022 · Uniforms 6,000.00
404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 4,460.00
404042 Radio Vendor Payments 0.00

404043 · Dispatch Fees-Contract 2,000.00
404060 · Food & Food Products 950.00
404080 · Household Expense-Station Supplies 125.00
404083 - Laundry 100.00
404084 - Expendable Equipment 50.00
404085 · Refuse Disposal 2,000.00

404087 · Exterm / Fumgn Services 1,200.00

404100 · Insurance Premium 43,000.00
404140 · Manit. Equipment 1,900.00
404142 * Maint. Comm Equipment 0.00
404144 · Maint. Computer System/Software 1,500.00
404145 · Maint. Equipment Parts 200.00

404160 · Veh. Maint. Outside labor 3,313.08
404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 7,600.00
404164 · Veh Maint. Tires & Tubes 6,000.00
404180 · Maint Building & Improvements 3,250.00
404183 · Maint. Grounds 200.00
404197 - Maint Building Supplies 1,300.00
404200 · Medical, Dental & Lab Supplies 1,000.00
404220 · Memberships 4,200.00
404260 · Office Expense 2,000.00
404261 · Postage 250.00
404263 · Subscription Newspaper Journals 100.00

404300 · Professional & Specialized Serv 14,950.00
404304 * Agency fee County/ Lafco 410.00
404305 · Audit & Accounting Services 8,400.00

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 16 of 17



404313 · Legal Services 5,000.00

404322-Medical Exams 4,000.00
404324 · Medical Dental Lab Supplies 500.00
404335 - Election Dept Services 0.00
404400 · Publications & Legal Notices 500.00
404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 1,650.00
404463 - Equipment Telephone Radio 150.00
404500 · Special Dept. Expense 12,250.00
404502 · Educational Materials 200.00

404507 · Fire & Safety Supplies 500.00
404538 - Software 0.00
404539 - Software License 10,805.60

404600 - Transportation & Travel 825.75
404602 - Mileage Employee Private auto 0.00

404606 · Fuel Purchases 27,600.00

404609 · Staff Development 0.00

404617 Staff Development Non 1099 0.00
404700 · Utilities 15,000.00
Total 400000 · Services and Supplies 218,314.43

600000 · Fixed Assets
606020 · Buildings & Grounds 14,565.00

606040 · 606040 Equipment 29,515.00
Total 600000 · Fixed Assets 44,080.00

Contingency & Reserves
7700 Contingency 0.00
7800 Transfer to Reserves 0.00

Total Expense 804,398.86
0

MFPD  <<06/27/2024>>  Page 17 of 17


	1. Agenda 2024 June 27.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, June 27, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses May 20 2024
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses June 4 2024
	Sheet1

	5.2.1 Minutes 2024 May 15 Special MTG
	Special Meeting
	Wednesday May 15, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	5.2.2 Minutes 2024 May 23
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, May 23, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	5.2.3 Minutes 2024 June 20 Special Mtg- Budget Workshop
	6.1 Auditor Proposal
	6.3 OES Resolution 2024-01
	Resolution No: 2024- 01
	Authorizing Overtime and Portal to Portal for Employees
	WHEREAS, the Mosquito Fire Protection District is a public agency located in the County of El Dorado, State of California, and
	WHEREAS, it is the Mosquito Fire Protection District’s desire to provide fair and legal payment to all its employees for time worked; and
	WHEREAS, the Mosquito Fire Protection District has in its employ, Fire department response personnel include: Fire Chief, Battalion Chief, Fire Captain, Engineer, Apparatus Operator, Firefighter EMT, and Firefighter.
	WHERAS, Mosquito Fire Protection District will compensate its employee’s portal to portal while in the course of their employment and away from their official duty station and assigned to an emergency incident, in support of an emergency incident, or...
	WHEREAS, the Mosquito Fire Protection District will compensate its employee’s overtime in accordance with District Policy 1048, while in the course of their employment and away from their official duty station and assigned to an emergency incident, i...
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the conditions set forth in this resolution, as stated above, take effect upon adoption by the Mosquito Fire Protection Districts, Board of Directors.

	6.4 Resolution 2024-02  2024-25 PROP 4
	6.5 Resolution 2024-03 Elections Declaration
	6.6 MFPD Prelim Budget FY 24_25



